
 

Annual Meeting  
Thursday November 16, 2023 7:00 PM 

  

 

 

2023 Club Champions 2023 Aebleskiver Champions 

2023 Youth Champions 



 

1 
 

 

Meeting Agenda 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Meeting Agenda……………………………………... page 1 

3. Minutes from November 7, 2022 Annual Meeting….. page 2-6 

4. Introduction of Board Members and Thank You’s….. page 7 

5. 2023 Financials……………………………………… page 8-12 

6. Memberships Review & Sponsors……………………page 13 

7. Events and Tournaments Held and Scheduled………. page 14 

8. Golf Achievement Recognition and Awards…………page 15 

9. Clubhouse Manager’s Update and Year Review…......page 16 

10. Superintendents Update and Year Review………...page 17 

11. Election of New Board Members………………….page 18 

12. General Club Discussion 

13. Adjourn Meeting 

  



 

2 
 

Tyler Golf Course Annual Meeting Minutes - 2022 

1. Call Meeting to Order – President - Brandon Novak @ 7:01 PM 

 

2. Meeting Agenda was presented to the membership. 

i. Motion to Approve: Jon Johnson 

ii. Second by: Tim O’Leary 

iii. Motion Carried 

 

3. Minutes from November 4, 2021 Annual Meeting were presented to the membership. 

i. Motion to Approve: Jon Schreurs 

ii. Second by: Gary Heffele 

iii. Motion Carried 

 

4. Introduction of Board Members and Thank You’s 

2022 Board Members: 

President: Brandon Novak, 2023 

Vice President: Bill Vollmer, 2023 

Treasurer: Matt Schreurs, 2022 

Secretary: Rachel Stenerson, 2022 

Director: Jessica Herold, 2023 

Director: Charlie Swenson, 2024 

Director: Kerry Tutt, 2024 

 

Thank You to all who have contributed to the success of the Tyler Golf Club 

Charlie Swenson & Sonja Lund Wayne and Jessica Herold 

John Bornhoft Buffalo Ridge Concrete 

Ryan Schreurs Schreurs Construction 

Keith Serie Marshall Floor to Ceiling 

KLOH Radio Thompson Hardware 

Scott Johansen Scott’s Electronics 

Tony Dybdahl TE Underground  

Aaron Thooft Jon Schreurs 

Citizens State Bank of Tyler First Independent Bank of Tyler 

Rich’s Plumbing & Heating NB Golf Carts 

Thomas Electric Lance Tykwinski 

Mike Tykwinski Gregg Schultz 

Samantha Vander Woude NextEra Energy 

Blattner Energy Panka Insurance Agency 

Tyler Fire Department City of Tyler 

Tim O’Leary & Shawn Thomas  

 

5. 2022 Financials 

a. Motion to Approve: Mike Rohrer 

b. Second by: Jon Schreurs 

c. Motion Carried 



 

3 
 

 

 

6. Memberships Review & Sponsors 

TGC Memberships By Year      
 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 6yr Avg 

Family 84 82 78 81  88 87 83 

Single 124 126 100 102 105 103 110 

College 4 2 0 2 8 9 5 

   Sub Total 212 210 178 185 201 199 197 

 

Youth* 110 62 58 70 80 76              76 

 Total 322 272 236 255 281 275 273 

      

*Youth Memberships reflect the forms signed and turned in for the 2022 season and an estimated 

number of youths covered by the married/family memberships. 

 

Tee Box Markers and Lifetime Bench Sponsors 

Hole 1 Year Yardage Sponsor Lifetime Bench 
1 John and Margie Bornhoft John and Margie Bornhoft 

2 Lund & Lund (*Lifetime) Lund & Lund 

3 B & B Bill and Jenifer Vollmer           Available 

4 Van der Hagen, Skogrand & Associates           Available 

5 First Independent Bank           Available 

6 First Security Bank           Available 

7 KHC Construction, Inc. KHC Construction, Inc. 

8 Tyler Fire Department Bev Hess 

9 D & G Excavating           Available 

10 AWS - Troy Tomerrassen           Available 

11 Western Print Group           Available 

12 Christianson Crop Ins           Available 

13 Christensen Broadcasting KLOH Christensen Broadcasting KLOH 

14 Buffalo Ridge Concrete           Available 

15 Jon Johnson/Johnson Family Jon Johnson/Johnson Family 

16 Northwest Farm Management            Available 

17 Thompsen Small Engine           Available 

18 Meulebroeck Taubert & Co           Available 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

4 
 

 

7. Events and Tournaments Held and Scheduled 

 

2022 Tournaments 

Tournaments Participants 

June 11-12: 4th Annual Friendly Open 42 

June 27: TGC Couples Invitational 92 

July 13: TGC Ladies Invitational 76 

July 23: TGC Aebleskiver Tournament 204 

August 4: TGC Youth Tournament 28 

August 13: Polish Open 288 

August 21: Tyler Fireman’s Tournament  248 

August 29: TGC Guardian/Youth Tournament 38 

September 17: Superintendent’s Revenge 64 

October 20: Blattner/NextEra Energy Glowball 32 

 

2022 Events 

Type of Events People 

Weddings 4 Weddings, 900 People  

Meetings and Events 12 Events, 1200 People 

Funeral Memorials 3 Memorials, 500 People 

 

2023 Tournaments 

6th Annual Friendly Open 

TGC Couples Invitational 

TGC Ladies Invitational 

TGC Aebleskiver Tournament 

TGC Youth Tournament 

Polish Open 

Tyler Fireman’s Tournament  

TGC Guardian/Youth Tournament 

Superintendent’s Revenge Tournament 

 

8. 2022 Golf Achievement Recognition Awards 

Hole in Ones: 

Hole: 8 Al Isenberg  05/27/2022 

Hole: 8 Nick Delaney 06/28/2022 

Hole: 2 Jim Kopel  07/07/2022 

Hole: 2 Evar Johnson 07/27/2022 

Hole: 14 Steve Thomsen 8/10/2022 

Hole: 12 Brad Wilmes 09/24/2022 

 



 

5 
 

      

 

2022 Thursday Men’s League Champions (Teams of 2) 

Flight Place  Team Members       

A 1st  Josh Gravely and Kevin Isenberg (League Champions) 

A T-2nd  Jeremy Vander Woude and Kiesen Pahl 

A T-2nd   Bill Vollmer and Paul Van Drunen  

B 1st  Brent Dagel and Kerry Tutt 

B 2nd  Jacob Gernentz and Jon Greenfield 

B 3rd   Dave Hook and Dustin Thooft  

 

2022 Wednesday Men’s League Champions (Teams of 2) 

Flight Place Team Members        

A 1st Justin Carlson and Kenny Nielsen (League Champions) 

A 2nd Mark Hanson and Merle Rost 

A 3rd  Josh Kiley and Bruce Nielsen 

2022 Champions 

2022 Club Champion:   Tim O’Leary 

2022 Senior Club Champion:  Gary Heffele 

2022 Women’s Club Champion: Cierra Tutt 

2022 Handicap Champion:  Pat Fricke 

 

9. Clubhouse Manager’s Update and Year Review 

Clubhouse Manager: Jeremy Vander Woude 

Kitchen Supervisor: Wayne Herold 

Wait Staff: Brooke Thomsen; Rylie Hess; Shawna Thomsen; Abby Stanek; Melinda 

Stauffacher; Samantha Vander Woude 

Kitchen Staff: Rylie Serreyn; Bryton Dressen; Cierra Tutt; Kara Jorgensen; Halle 

Nickelson; Cari Baune 

Clubhouse Improvements/Maintenance 

• Banquet Subfloor 

• Banquet & bump-out Carpet 

• Bar and dance floor Vinyl flooring  

• Paint 

• Bar trim 

• Toast Til System 

• Bar Cooler 

• Kitchen Grill 

• Basement deep freeze 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

6 
 

10. Superintendents Update and Year Review 

Superintendent: Kiesen Pahl 

Grounds Crew: Chad Williams, Mike Tykwinski, Gregg Schultz, Marlo Williams, 

Connor Herold, Rion Moat, Camden Hansen, Isaac Norgaard, Gary Heffele, Aiden 

Johnson, Steve Kragt, and Jordan Grabow 
 

Course Improvements/Maintenance 

• Trees Planted: 90 on course and 50 in nursery 

• Trees trimmed: 85 

• VFD in lower pump house 

• Cleanup of storm damaged trees 

Equipment 
• New John Deere Tractor donated by Charlie Swenson 

 

11. Election of New Board Members 

Two nominees on ballot: Matt Schruers and Mike Rohrer 

Motion to cease nominations and accept unanimous ballot: Tim O’Leary 

Second: Gary Heffele 

Motion carried 

 

12. General Club Discussion 

 

13. Adjourn Meeting 

a. Motion to adjourn: Mike Rohrer at 8:05 PM 

b. Second by: Wayne Herold 

c. Motion Carried 

 

  



 

7 
 

2023 Board Members 

President: Brandon Novak, 2023 

Vice President: Jessica Herold, 2023 

Treasurer: Matt Schreurs, 2025 

Secretary: Bill Vollmer, 2023 

Director: Mike Norgaard, 2025 (Appointed to replace Mike Rohrer 8/16/2023) 

Director: Charlie Swenson, 2024 

Director: Kerry Tutt, 2024 

 

 

Thank You to all who have contributed to the success of the Tyler Golf Club 
 

John Bornhoft Wayne and Jessica Herold 

KLOH Radio Buffalo Ridge Concrete 

Scott Johansen Scott’s Electronics 

Tony Dybdahl TE Underground  

Aaron Thooft Jon Schreurs 

Rich’s Plumbing & Heating First Independent Bank of Tyler 

Thomas Electric NB Golf Carts 

Mike Tykwinski Lance Tykwinski 

Tyler Fire Department Gregg Schultz 

Tim O’Leary & Shawn Thomas City of Tyler 

Panka Insurance Agency CHS 

Thomas Plumbing Dean Brandt HVAC 

Barry Christensen Jon Johnson 

Charlie Sweson and Sonja Lund  

  



 

8 
 

2023 Financials 

 



 

9 
 

 

 



 

10 
 

 

 



 

11 
 

 

 



 

12 
 

 

 



 

13 
 

TGC Memberships By Year 

      

 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 6yr Avg 

Family 82 78 81 88  87 92 84 

Single 126 100 102 105 103 101 106 

College 2 0 2 8 9 8 5 

   Sub Total 210 178 185 201 199 201 195 

 

Youth* 62 58 70 80 76 72              69 

 Total 272 236 255 281 275 273 264 

        

   

*Youth Memberships reflect the forms signed and turned in for the 2023 season and an estimated 

number of youths covered by the married/family memberships. 

 

Tee Box Markers and Lifetime Bench Sponsors 
 

Hole 1 Year Yardage Sponsor Lifetime Bench 
1 John and Margie Bornhoft John and Margie Bornhoft 

2 Lund & Lund (*Lifetime) Lund & Lund 

3 B & B Bill and Jenifer Vollmer           Available 

4 Van der Hagen, Skogrand & Associates           Available 

5 First Independent Bank           Available 

6 First Security Bank           Available 

7 KHC Construction, Inc. KHC Construction, Inc. 

8 Tyler Fire Department Bev Hess 

9 D & G Excavating           Available 

10 AWS - Troy Tomerrassen           Available 

11 Western Print Group           Available 

12 Christianson Crop Ins           Available 

13 Christensen Broadcasting KLOH Christensen Broadcasting KLOH 

14 Buffalo Ridge Concrete           Available 

15 Jon Johnson/Johnson Family Jon Johnson/Johnson Family 

16 Northwest Farm Management            Available 

17 Thompsen Small Engine           Available 

18 Meulebroeck Taubert & Co           Available 

 

  



 

14 
 

2023 Tournaments  

Tournaments Participants 

June 11-12: 4th Annual Friendly Open 46 

June 27: TGC Couples Invitational 94 

July 13: TGC Ladies Invitational 82 

July 23: TGC Aebleskiver Tournament 204 

August 4: TGC Youth Tournament 22 

August 13: Polish Open 288 

August 21: Tyler Fireman’s Tournament  256 

August 29: TGC Guardian/Youth Tournament 40 

September 17: Superintendent’s Revenge 70 

 

2023 Events 

Type of Events People 

Weddings 5 Weddings, 1000 People  

Meetings and Events 14 Events, 1400 People 

Funeral Memorials 4 Memorials, 600 People 
 

2024 Calendar 

2023 Tournaments 

5th Annual Friendly Open 

TGC Couples Invitational 

TGC Ladies Invitational 

TGC Aebleskiver Tournament 

TGC Youth Tournament 

Polish Open 

Tyler Fireman’s Tournament  

TGC Guardian/Youth Tournament 

Superintendent’s Revenge Tournament 

 

 



 

15 
 

2023 Golf Achievement Recognition Awards 

Hole-In-One 

     

 Hole #___              Name     Date   

 8  Rob Van Hill    6/19/23 

 12  Gregg Schultz   8/26/23 

           

2023 Thursday Men’s League Champions (Teams of 2)  

Flight Place Team Members        

A 1st  Jeremy Vander Woude and Kiesen Pahl (League Champions) 

A 2nd   Wayne Herold and Jon Schreurs     

A 3rd  Reed Andries and Brandon Novak     

B 1st  Ross Birath and Matt Schreurs   

B 2nd  Mike Fedde and Bill Fedde 

B 3rd   Jason MacKinnon and Scott Skulstad 

2023 Club Champion 

Jeremy Vander Woude 

2023 Senior Club Champion 

Barry Christensen 

2023 Women’s Club Champion  

Emaleigh Rippentrop 

2023 Handicap Champion 

Kerry Tutt 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

16 
 

Clubhouse Manager’s Update 

Clubhouse Manager: Jeremy Vander Woude 

Kitchen Supervisor: Wayne Herold 

Wait Staff Kitchen Staff 

Brooke Thomsen Dylan Baguley  

Cierra Tutt Bryton Dressen 

Katie Samuelson Cierra Tutt 

Abby Stanek Brianna Pattison  

Melinda Pahl Dalton Muecke 

Samantha Vander Woude  

Faith Thomsen  

 

Clubhouse  Improvements/Maintenance  

Hot Dog Roller Grill 

Bathroom and Kitchen plumbing fixes 

New tables and umbrellas for the deck 

New light covers for above the bar 

 

 

 
 

  



 

17 
 

Superintendent’s Update 

Superintendent: Kiesen Pahl 

Grounds Crew: Chad Williams, Mike Tykwinski, Gregg Schultz, 

Connor Herold, Rion Moat, Camden Hansen, Isaac Norgaard, Gary 

Heffele, Aiden Johnson, Chase Christianson, Steve Kragt, and Perry 

Hansen 

Course Improvements/Maintenance  

 

Painted Bathrooms 

Tree Trimming 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Equipment  

 

Updated Well Pump and Draw Pipe 

 

  



 

18 
 

BALLOT 

 

DIRECTOR NOMINATION 

 

NOVEMBER 16, 2023 

 

(Vote for Three) 

      

      

      

   __________  ____________________________ 
 

 

__________  ____________________________ 

 

 

__________  ____________________________ 

 

 

__________  ____________________________ 

 

 

__________  ____________________________ 

 

 

__________  ____________________________ 

 

 


